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Addendum No. 2 

 

Invitation to Quote ES-20-13 
 

Compaction and Cover of Demolition Materials 
Mackenzie Select Waste Landfill 

 
The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Invitation to Quote (ITQ) to provide further information, 
make changes to, or to clarify the ITQ Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts 
of the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. 
Bidders shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their quote. This addendum shall form part of the 
Contract Documents. 
 

Question #1:  Can one set up a site visit with you?   
 
Answer #1:  A site visit is not a requirement of this ITQ and will not be scheduled.  
 
Question #2: What has been the annual historical tonnages landfilled for the last 3 to 4 years? 
 
Answer #2: Historical tonnages will not be indicative of the material that will be landfilled. As of December 2019, the 
landfill portion of the Mackenzie facility no longer accepts municipal solid waste. The landfill will only be for 
demolition, land clearing, and construction debris. 
 
Question #3: What are the average hours that equipment are operating on site per day, week, month? 
 
Answer #3: Hours of service would be within the hours of operation as listed in 2.0, hours required for servicing will 
vary on material volumes. 
 
Question #4: Is compaction equipment typically working all 7 days a week or just Monday to Friday 
 
Answer #4: Hours of service would be within the hours of operation as listed in 2.0 
 
Question #5: Would the Region consider a 15,300 kg track loader or bucket cat as it is a more versatile machine? And 
the ground pressure is equivalent to the machine being spec’d. 
 
Answer #5: Alternative equipment types may be considered provided the condition requirements are met. 
 
Question #6: Would the Regional District consider a longer contract term such as a 5 year with 3 one year 
extensions?  This would create a substantial cost savings for the Region. 
 
Answer #6: Local Government maximum contract duration is 5 years. Longer contract duration requires additional 
measures and are not suitable for this type of service. 
 
Question #7: What type of cover material and how much material is available and how far from the active face? 
 
Answer #7: There is a gravel pit on the eastern side of the facility, approximately 200 meters east of the current 
tipping area, which contains the material that will be used. The Regional District also accepts clean soil material as 
cover material, however volumes of these incoming loads will vary. 
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Question #8: Do you have a design operations and closure plan that you can provide? 
 
Answer #8: Any relevant documents related to long term site operations would only be provided to the successful 
bidder 
 
Question #9: What is the annual budget or cost of the contract now and who is doing it?  Is this public knowledge and 
if so where is it posted? 
 
Answer #9: This is the initial ITQ for this service after the change to a select landfill. 
 
Question #10: You specify the calculation for the 0.15m of cover, however inevitably there will be loss of cover in the 
voids of the compacted waste.  How are we to account for the lost material? 
 
Answer #10: The contractor will ensure that 0.15m of cover has been applied as per Section 4.4. The amount of loads 
necessary to accomplish this will be recorded on the form indicated in Appendix B 
 
Question #11: With this closing on July 2nd and the 1st being a stat holiday how soon will questions be answered? 
 
Answer #11: The last day that requests for clarification or inquiries may be made is Thursday, June 25, 2020 in order 
that addenda, if necessary, are issued in time for all tenderers to complete their submission and have it delivered to 
the Regional District office prior to the closing time and date of the ITQ. 
 
Question #12: Again, with the tight closing date of July 2, 2020 can the submission be electronic vs. delivered?  
 
Answer #12: The options for submittal of bids are outlined in the ITQ. At this time the RDFFG is not accepting Bid 
submittal electronically. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: June 22, 2020 
 
 
Addendum No. 2 Received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              
Signature of Bidder      Name of Bidder 
 

 
Inquiries relating to this ITQ may be directed to: 

 
 

Aaron Moberg, Superintendent, Solid Waste Operations 
Regional District of Fraser-Fort George 
155 George Street, Prince George, BC V2L 1P8 
Phone: 250-960-4400 / Fax: 250-562-8676 
Email:  amoberg@rdffg.bc.ca 
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